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SCANNED JUI. 9 3 2012

| OMB No 1545-0047

o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung 2© 1 1
benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Department of the Treasury -
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspectlon
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning January 01 , 2011, and ending December 31 ,20 11
B Check if apphicabte |C Name of organization Brewers Community Foundation Inc. D Employer identification number
[ Address change Doing Business As 39-1970152
O name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
O it return Miller Park, One Brewers Way 414-902-4544
O Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
[J Amended return Milwaukee, Wi 53214-3651 G Gross receipts $ 3,289,746
[ Appiication pending |F Name and address of pnncipal officer ~ Cecilia Gore - Same as above. H{a) Is this a group retum for affiiates? ] Yes [¢] No
H{b) Are all affilates included? [] Yes [ No
| Tax-exempt status. 501(c)(3) O s01(9) ¢ ) < (nsert no) [ a9a7@)y or [ 527 If “No,” attach a it (see instructions)
J Website: » H{c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization [#] Corporation [ ] Trust  [] Assocration [[] Other » | L Year of formation 2000 | M State of legal domicile wi
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: _Grant making organization, activities that support
° youth activities and the general well being of children. -
Bl e e eeee e meee e eeeeeeeeee oo
£
% 2  Check this box P[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. )
2 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) . e 3 3
21 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b) . . . 4 1
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
E 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . . . e RN 6 25
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 . . . . . . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Ine 34 . . e 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line th) . . . . e e 1,498,826 1,193,290
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIll, ine 2g) e e
2 | 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), ines 3,4,and 7d) . . . . . . 14,327 5,424
141 Otherrevenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . 487,983 1,016,899
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (muystegual Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 2,001,136 2,215,613
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX/ colu}n@‘/éa‘hnes_]_—?,)\.\. . 1,326,486 2,089,219
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX’ co’lum @Ez})vph "~
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee éﬁeflts (ParttXs-column~(A),dines 5-10)
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, eiﬁl n (/;\')'Jﬂ‘}ne 11e) . T™Seof - . 600
:n’ b Total fundratsing expenses (Part IX, cgluma.(D), line 25) 20_[2 g’_ ________ : Ak
W47  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), 2;1221 GTRk Hf-24g) 2 [ 200,528 185,556
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (mus Pa?t—lr)(,*_(.:‘q’rurrw( JTlide 25) . 1,527,614 2,274,775
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line o . 473,522 (59,162)
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85|20 Totalassets (Part X, line16) . . . . . e 1,713,290 1,560,755
23(21  Total habilities (Part X, ne 26) . . . . . . L 539,023 445,650
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ; .. 1,174,267 1,115,105

Part il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete Declaratron of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

Sign ’ Signature of officer Date
Here Co. . _= P’@p\_\ Exeoine Direchy 5/31/1%
Type or prnint name and title

Pai d Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Check D i PTIN
Preparer self-employed
Use only Firm's name > Firm's EIN »

Firm'’s address » Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) .o . Lo [ Yes [1No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) * Page 2
mm Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questionin thisPartll . . . . . . . .. ...
1 Brefly describe the organization’s mission:
Grant making organization, activities that support health, education, recreation, and basic needs, with a particular focus on
lower-income and disadvantaged youth and their families.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. oo s s e e s o v OYes [#No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

Yes No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 87,792 Iincluding grants of $ 350 ) (Revenue $ )

Student Achiever Program recognizes students for their academic achievement while promoting an interest in sports.

4b (Code. ) (Expenses $ 81,000 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

Brewers Buddies program to provide local and disadvantaged children the opportunity to attend baseball games and to encourage
their interest in sports.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 59,618 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

Selig Scholarship program to help sponsor a scholarship program for disadvantaged youths in Wisconsin.

4d Other program services (Descrnibe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 1,971,699 Including grants of $ 1,905,330 ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses b 2,200,109

Form 990 2011)




Form 990 (2011) * Page 3
I Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . A A . e e 1|V
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)? 2 |V
3 D the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| . .. 3 v
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage Iin lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . e e 4 v
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partlil . 5 Y
6 Did the organization mamntain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | . e e e e 6 v
7 D the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludmg easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Ili . e Ce 8 v
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repar, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV Ce e e e Ce e e e . 9 v
10 Dd the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10 v
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bu;ldlngs, and equment in Part X, ine 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . 11a v
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securltles n Part X, hne 12 that 1S 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11b v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, hne 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIll . 11c v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX e e e e 11d v
e Did the organization report an amount for other niabines in Part X, iine 257 If “Yes,” compiete Scheduie D, Part X iie v
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f v
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, X, and XIll 12a Y
b Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audlted flnancnal statements for the tax year? If "Yes " and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XlI, and Xl 1s optional 12b Y
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 v
14a Dud the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a 4
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. 14b v
15 Did the organization report on Part iX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . 15 v
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 v
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 v
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, ines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18| v
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII Ime 9a'7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part lil 19| v
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faC|I|t|es'7 If "Yes " complete Schedu/e H. . 20a v
b _If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) *
B Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

36

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), hne 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ili

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnncrpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon’7 .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” iIssuer for bonds outstandlng at any time during the year? .
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualfied person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part| . .. . .
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, key employee hlghly compensated employee or
disquahfied person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee'7 If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV .o ..

An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contrnibutions of art, hustorical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization llqmdate terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If “Yes " comp/ete Schedule N,
Part | . .o

Did the organlzatlon selI exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets'7 lf "Yes
complete Schedule N, Part Il ...
Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts I, II/
V,and V, line 1 .

Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty wuthm the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . ..

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- charltable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e . ..
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI .

Did the organlzatlon complete Schedule 0] and provnde explanatlons n Schedule O for Part VI Ilnes 11 and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

Yes | No

21|V

22 v

23 v

24a

24b

24¢

24d

S NS NS

25a

«~

25b

26 v

27 4

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

N NN SN KIS IS S

35a| v

35b

36

37 v

38 |V
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Form 990 (2011) Page 5
I Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V |
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- If not applicable e 1a 88
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 88
¢ D the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . ic|v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) |
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b v
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? Coe . 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . e e e e . 7a | v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded'7 . . 70 [ v
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was
required to file Form 82827 . . R ... . .. 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durlng the year . e e | 7d I |
€ Dud the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g v
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h v
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund manntained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8 v
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. |
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a v
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b v
10 Section 501{(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Intiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12 . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, Iine 12, for public use of club facmtles 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization f|I|ng Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for addittonal information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization i1s icensed to issue qualified health plans . e e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services dunng the tax year” . 14a v
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 6

ZEW] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

ltNo ”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year
If there are matenial differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatnonshlp with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? .. 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customan|y performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .

3
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5
6

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~No o h

a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . 7a | ¥

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durmg
the year by the following:

a Thegoverningbody? . . . . e e e e e e 8a |V
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’7 R 8b | v
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? [11a| v
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 1 T
12a Did the organization have a wnitten confiict of interest policy? If “No,” goto line 13 . . . 12al v
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confhcts? 12b| v
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this wasdone . . . e e e 12¢| v
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy’7 Coe e e e 13(v
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy’7 . 14| v

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a

%

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e 15b
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during theyear? . . . . . . . . . e e . - 16a

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . e e e 16b

Y

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 i1s required to be fled»  Wisconsin

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

0 own website (O Another's website Upon request

only)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: P Joseph Zidanic, One Brewers Way, Milwaukee, Wi 53214 (414) 902-4611

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 7
IEZIY Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questoninthisPartVII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
¢ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”
¢ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
» List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[J Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Position
A ®) {do not check more than one © ® ®
Name and Title Average | box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trusteg) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week o= = =l e<] = from related other
(descrbe | 23| @ 2 &|13&|¢ the organizations compensation
hours for | 3 g 13| e %g (.30 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
relasted | 25 (5| |3|8a|  |W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = 5 | & e and related
inSchedule | G| 5 3 ] organizations
0) P 2
Q
(1) Wendy Selig-Prieb
Board Chair 1 v 0 0 0
(2) Robert Quinn
Board Treasurer . v v 0 0 0
(3) Tyler Barnes
Board Member A v v 0 0 0
(4) Cecelia Gore
Executive Director 40 v 0 127,115 0
(5)
(6)
N
)
(9)
(10)
(1)
(12)
(13)
(14)

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 8
E1aAY/IB Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

)
Position
A ®) (do not check more than one © ® ®
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trusteg) | compensation | compensation from amount of
week oslslol=lesx] = from related other
(describe aa al= &l3z|g the organizations compensation
hours for ga 181 o %§ ?n organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related ac 8] [3 ?3; = [w-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations] S = | 8 g8 and related
in Schedule s 3 g B organizations
0 @ | a -
(] (FD. g
@© @
Qa
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Sub-total . . . . . . > 0 127,115 0
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to PartVII SectlonA A 0 0 0
d Total (add lines tband 1c) . . .. L. .. 0 127,115 0

2  Total number of individuals (including but not I|m|ted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on Ine 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? I/f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual .

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzatlon or |nd|v1dual
for services rendered to the orgamzation? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

(| ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

None.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not mited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 0

Form 990 2011)




Form 990 (2011) Page 9
Statement of Revenue
A (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512,513, or 514
22 1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a
g 3| b Membership dues .. 1b
U;E ¢ Fundraising events .. 1c 229,197
35 d Related organizations . . . | 1d 12,500
g_g e Government grants (contributions) | 1e
o ",_’ f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants,
Ef:_’ and similar amounts not included above | 1f 951,593
'E 3 g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f- $
8 §| h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . > 1,193,290
g Business Code
S 2a
2
[ b
8| ¢
S| 4
(/2]
= e
2 f All other program service revenue .
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . e ...
3 Investment income (ncluding dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) | 4 5,424 5,424
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties L. ..
(i) Real {n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) . ... P
7a  Gross amount from sales of () Securttres {ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less. cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gan or (loss) .
d Net gain or (loss) >
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (not including $ 229,197
&’ of contributions reponéa-aﬁ"h-ﬁ—e"f&-)-.
5 SeePartlV,lne18 . . . . . a 174,628
g b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 114,880
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraisingevents . » 59,748 59,748
9a Gross Income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,lne19 . . . . . g 1,839,436
b Less drectexpenses . . . . b 899,505
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . P 939,931 939,931
10a Gross sales of nventory, less
retlurnsand allowances . . . g 17,220
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . » 17,220 17,220
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code J
11a
b
c
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add hnes 11a-11d . > |
12 Total revenue. See instructions. | 4 2,215,613 957,151 5,424 59,748

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 10
IR Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

| Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX . . ... .. . .. Od
| Do not include amounts rePorted on lines 6b, 7, Total ef);A)penses Prograsg)servnce Mana e((n:1)ent and Fi néD)
| undraistni

8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses genergl expenses expensesg

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 2,089,219 2,089,219

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, ine 22 .

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, Iines 15 and 16 .

4  Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees .o

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7  Other salaries and wages .

8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9  Other employee benefits .

10 Payroll taxes . .
11 Fees for services (non- employees)

a Management
b Legal e e e e e
¢ Accountng . . . . . . . . . . . 4,850 4,850
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV I|ne 17
‘ f Investment management fees .
; g Other . . . .. I 5,502 5,502
12  Advertising and promotlon o 29,196 22,269 6,927
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . . . 124,501 71,975 52,526
14 Information technology
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy e e
17 Travel . . . . 4,861 4,861

18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 Interest .

21  Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatlon

23 Insurance . e e e
1 24  Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
Auction Expenses 13,411 13,411
Bowl-A-Thon 3,235 3,235

o0 o0oTo

All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,274,775 2,200,109 74,666 0

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 2011) Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . (2.140)| 1 59,977
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments . 1,183,428 2 1,103,163
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 477,845 3 387,615
4 Accounts receivable, net . 54,157| 4 10,000
5 Recewvables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
Schedule L . e 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
e employees' beneficiary orgamizations (see instructions) 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventores for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
Less: accumulated depreciation . . . 10b 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 11
12  Investments—other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, ine 11 . 13
14  Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ime 11 . .o 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ime 34) 1,713,290( 16 1,560,755
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 39,023 17 45,650
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue .o 500,000/ 19 400,000
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Par‘( v of Schedule D. 21
£ 122 Payables to curent and former officers, directors, trustees, key
E employees, highest compensated employees, and dlsquallfled persons
¥ Complete Part Il of Schedule L . L 22
4 |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabihties (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 539,023| 26 445,650
° Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > Ij and complete
g lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5|27 Unrestricted net assets . 573,283| 27 670,450
f;? 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 600,984| 28 444,655
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 29
z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here b [] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
£ |30 Caprtal stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
f 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
§ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . R 1,174,267| 33 1,115,105
34 Total habihities and net assets/fund balances . 1,713,290| 34 1,560,755

Form 990 (2011)
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Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl dJ
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) . 1 2,198,967
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 2,258,129
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 (59,162)
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 33 column (A)) 4 1,174,267
5  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 5
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 {must equal Part X Ilne 33
column e . . . . . 6 1,115,105
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIl . O
Yes | No

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: []Cash Accrual  []Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for over3|ght
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1ssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization requwed to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. .o e

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'? If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3a v

3b

Form 990 (2011)



ggrl;gggou;;:.gz) Public Charity Status and Public Support I 0261;5:47

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Open to Public

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury

Interna!l Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Brewers Community Foundation Inc. 39-1970152

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization 1s not a private foundation because 1t 1s: (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [J A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A){iii).
4 [J A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:
[J An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

(J A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b)(1){(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){(A){vi). {Complete Part Il.)

9 Oan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross Investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

10 [J An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [J An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a [ Typel b [0 Typell ¢ [ Type I-Functionally integrated d [ Type lI-Other

e [J By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type 1, Type il, or Type Hl supporting
organization, check thisbox . . . . .o N

g Since August 17, 2006, has the orgamzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?

(4]

~No

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and Yes | No
(n) below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g()
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? . . . .o .o .. . 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlied entity of a person described n (i) or (i) above” . e e e e e 11g(iil)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported () EIN (ui) Type of organization | (v} Is the organization (v) Did you notify {vi) Is the (vil) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1~9 | 1 col (i) Iisted in your | the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col {1) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A
(B)
©)
(D)
(5]
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Version A, cycle 1

Schedule A (Fonn‘990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
IEZXI  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualfy under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 {d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees recewved. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”} . . . 686,055 965,584 1,094,567 1,552,100 1,193,290 5,491,596

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either pad
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 686,055 965,584 1,094,567 1,552,100 1,193,290 5,491,596
5 The portion of total contnbutions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or  publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownonline 11, column(f. . . . 1,613,400
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 3,878,196
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined4 . . . . 686,055 965,584 1,094,567 1,552,100 1,193,290 5,491,596
8 Gross income from interest, dlwdends

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

sources - < o 34,905 31,435 19,814 14,327 5,424 105,905

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
IS regularly carried on .o
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 5,597,501
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 | 128,779
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or flf‘th tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .. O ST N i
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) . . . . 14 69.28 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14 . . . 15 62.78 %
16a 33'3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and I|ne 14 1S 331/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . N |
b 33'3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ime 15 1s 33113% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. PO
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . .o e e e e e s e O
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . .. . O
18 Private foundation. If the organlzatlon d:d not check a box on I|ne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions .. . . . . L L L 0 L L0 o e e e e e e e s s e s T

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 3
m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

1

2

7

a

c

8

Gifts, grants, contnibutions, and membership fees
received (Do notinclude any "unusual grants.”)
Gross receipts from admisstons, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furmished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5.
Amounts Iincluded on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualfied persons

Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
ne6) . e e

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 .o
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .
¢ Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in Iine 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carmed on
12  Other income. Do not include gan or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100, 11
and 12.) R
14  First five years. If the Form 990 1S for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . e U
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . |15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll,lne15 . . . . . . . .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by ine 13, column () . . . [ 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lil, ne 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and I|ne 15 1s more than 33'3%, and line
17 1s not more than 3313%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P []
b 33'%3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33'3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33'13%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form' 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10;
Part ll, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Not applicable.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




SCHEDULE D | omsNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, .
D Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
epartment of the Treasury . ) i
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identfication number
Brewers Community Foundation Inc. 39-1970152

IO Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1  Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year . .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wniting that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . O Yes [J No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? .. .+~ [ Yes [ No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organlzatlon answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
(O Preservation of tand for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
{3 Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
[] Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . o 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded n (a) L 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extlngmshed or termlnated by the organization during the
tax year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located b

5 Does the organization have a wrntten policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . e e e O Yes [ No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)@)(B)

(1) and section 170(h)4)(B)()? . e . . - e e O Yes [J No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financia! statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, met . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . > $
(if) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . ... P> %

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other snmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, ine 1 T

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . T

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
mOrgamzatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a
b
c

4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

[ Public exhibition d [0 Loan or exchange programs

[J Scholarly research e [ Other

[ Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xv.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ] Yes [] No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

o

- 0o Qo0

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other |ntermed|ary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . e . e . . . . . . . . . . . . OYesdNo
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the followmg table:

Amount
Beginning balance . s e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c
Additions dunngtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L oL L. 1d
Distributions during the year . e e e 1e
Ending balance . . e e e 1f
Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 PartX I|ne 21'7 e e - . . . . . . . . .. OYesNo
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

b

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contnibutions

Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . R

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities and
programs .

Administrative expenses .

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)) held as

Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
Permanent endowment » %
Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . L L o0 L 3a(i)

(i) related organizations . . . e e e e e e 3a(ii)

If “Yes” to 3a(n}, are the related organlzatlons I|sted as requnred on Schedule R'7 e e e 3b

Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
ta Land . . .. I
b Buildings . .. ..
¢ Leasehold |mprovements
d Equipment
e Other
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) . . . .»

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Page 3

ETe@YIN  Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value
including name of secunty)

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

A

B)

©

(D)

(E)

(F)

Q)

(H)

0}

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »>

EISQYIIE  Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

{a) Descnption of investment type {b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

)

@

(&)}

@

&)

€)

]

@8

(]

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ne 13) P

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

)

]

3

)

&)

6

@)

@

©)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 15.) .

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Descnption of habilty (b) Book value

(1) Federal iIncome taxes

@

3

@

®)

(6)

U]

8

@)

(10)

(i

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} line 25) »

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form‘990) 2011 Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1  Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIiI, column (A), ine 12) 1
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2
3  Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3
4  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses . 6
7  Prior peniod adjustments . 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . 8
9  Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 9
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combme hnes 3 and 9 10
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 3,229,999
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12:
a Netunrealizedgainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a
b Donated servicesanduseoffacillites . . . . . . . . . . . [2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . e I
d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . . .o B <
e Addlines 2a through 2d . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ime 12 but not on Ime 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlil, ine7b . . | 4a
b Other (Describe inPart XIV) . . . . . .. . . 1 4b (1,014,386)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c (1,014,386)
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equa/ Form 990 Pan‘l //ne 12.) 5 2,215,613
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 3,289,161
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25°
a Donated servicesanduseoffacilitess . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a
b Prior year adjustments Coe e . . .. . . . | 2b
¢ Otherlosses . . . . . . . . . . . |2
d Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) e L |
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, l|ne 25 but not on I|ne 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b . . | 4a
b Other{Describe inPartXiV)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b (1,014,386)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c (1,014,386)
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T his must equal Form 990 Part/ l/ne 18 ) 5 2,274,715

e ® (4" Supplemental Information

Compilete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, ine 8; Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

any additional information.

Brewers Community Foundation (BCF) is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no

provision for income taxes is included in the accompanying financial statements. Generally accepted accounting principles require

disclosure of uncertain tax positions which meet certain criteria. Management has evaluated the tax-exempt status of BCF and has

determined that it is more likely than not that BCF's status would be upheld in the event of an examination by a taxing authority. In addition,

BCF does not undertake any activities that may give rise to unrelated business taxable income or the associated unrelated business income

tax. Therefore, no tax provision and no amounts for current or future tax assets or liabilities is reported for uncertain tax provisions.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Page 5

ZIs@ "N Supplemental Information (continued)

Part Xll Line 4b: Expenses related to special events reported on Form 990 Part VIIl.

Part XIll Line 4b: Expenses related to special events reported on Form 990 Part Vill.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding | omB No 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) undraising or Gaming Activities 2011
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the orgaruzation Employer identification number

Brewers Community Foundation Inc. 39-1970152
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
- :
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mall solictations e [ Solcitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a wnitten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VI) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [] Yes [J No

b If “Yes,” Iist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser Is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to -
(i) Name and address of individual (in) Did fundraiser have (v) Gross receipts (or retaned by) {vi) Amount paid to

or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity Cuség%mﬁg'r‘}s’? | of from activity fundralselr (I!)sted n (o;r;e;z:;\:gotr:‘y)
col (i

Yes No

10

Total . . . S <

3 List all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or licensing

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events {d) Total events
Sausage Race Davey Nelson Golf 3 (add col ga) through
(event type) (event type) {total number) col {e)
2
@ 1 Gross receipts . . . 96,215 88,165 219,445 403,825
2| 2 Less: Chantable
contributions . . 7,838 46,338 175,021 229,197
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ine2) . R 88,377 41,827 44,424 174,628
4 Cash prizes .
5 Noncash prizes
72
3| 6 Rent/facility costs .
g
51 7 Foodandbeverages . . 469 41,933 16,147 58,549
g
=| 8 Entertainment
()
9 Other direct expenses . 23,125 18,110 15,096 56,331
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn(@) . . . . . . . . . . » |[{ 114,880 )
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 . . . . A 59,748

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

o (b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
g (a} Bingo bingo/progressive bingo {c) Other gaming col {(a) through co! (c))
g
[]
© | 1 Grossrevenue . .. 1,839,436 1,839,436
878,613 878,613
@81 2 Cashprzes .
S
2| 3 Noncash prizes
w
3_:’ 4 Rent/facility costs .
5
5  Other direct expenses
O Yes %{[] Yes %{ [ Yes
6 \Volunteerlabor . . . |[J Ne [] No [J No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn() . . . . . . . . . . » | 899,505 )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, coumnd,andline7 . . . . . . . . P 939,931

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: Wisconsin
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . Yes [] No
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? . [ Yes No
b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . O Yes No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershlp or other entity
formed to administer chantable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O Yes No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a Theorganization’s faciity . . . . e e e e e e . . . |13a 100 %
b Anoutside faciity . . . 13b 0%
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon S gamlng/spemal events books and
records:

Name » Joseph Zidanic

Address > One Brewers Way, Milwaukee, Wl 53214

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . .+ . . . . . . .+ . . . . . . . . .+ . . OVYes ¥ No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» § and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party®» ¢
c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name »

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name »

Gaming manager compensation »  $

Description of services provided »

[ Director/officer [(J Employee [J Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distnbutions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make chantable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . O Yes No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  §

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, ine 2b,
columns (i) and (v), and Part Ill, ines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




(1102) (066 uLiod) | ®INPaYOS dSS00S ON 18D 066 WJ04 JO} SUOIONIISU] BY} 23S ‘9ONON 10V UOKHONPaY Niomiaded 104
L a[qel | aul| 8y} Ul pals)| suoneziueblo Jaylo Jo Jaquinu [ejo} w3 €
86 8|qe)} | 8ulj 8y} Ul pessi| suoieziueblo Juswuidnob pue (£)(0) L 0S UoI0sSs JO Jaquinu [ejo} BT g

AA

c1)

(L)

01)

(6)

(8)

()

(9)

()

)

(€

()

uawyseNy 3as (1)

. (1ayy0 swuianaob 10
Emmwow..% Wmm_wwm_hu (1)) ww“mhw__ww.mo.wwﬂu %%c mwww%%m*%kﬁﬁ.ww‘omw .MMU_ mhMm_ﬂMﬂMEcﬂmaw- yseo BJ_MNNE< p) :M__muw%w_ Naw“w_ *A_o- NI3 (Q) uonjeziueblo jo ssalppe pue aweN (e) |
D < T T e e S UQUQQCw_momaw_mco_tﬁﬂvmtUQ#NQ__QDUODCNO__th_
'000°G$ Uey} aJ0wW PaAIRdal Jusidioal auo ou J1 Xxoq Siyl ¥98YD "000'G$ Ueyl alowl paniedal jey} wiaidioas Aue 1oy ‘L g aull ‘Al Wed ‘066 W04 O}
«SOA,, PaJjamsue CO_HNN_CNO‘_O oyl JI alo|dwon "sajels pauun ayy ul suoneziuebi0 pue SJUBWUIDAOY) 0] IJUBISISSY JBYI0O pue sueln E
mQEw umﬂ_c: m£ ul mUcE Ema ho asn ay) buloyuow Joy sainpasold s,uoneziuebio ay) Al Hed utaquossq g
ON[] seA[r] - o e : : (B0UB]SISSE 10 Ssjuelb ay) pJeme 0} pasn BLBUD UOIJII|SS 8U)
pue ‘eouelsiSse Jo sjue.b ay) 1o} AyjigiBis ,saa1urlb ay) ‘aouelsisse Jo sjuelf aul Jo JUNOWE Y} SJBIJUBISQNS 0) SPJodaJ ulejuiew uoneziuebio syyseog L
aoue}sISsy pue sjuelo uo uoneuuoyul [eseusy  [[EEEY
2S10L6L-6€ *Ju| uonepuUNo4 AUNWWoY) siamalg

Jaquinu uoneaynuapl sakojdwy voyeziuebio ayy jo eweyn
uonoadsuy '066 W04 0} Yoeny « a:wmw mﬁ%n&mﬁw&
al|qnd o1} CQQO +Z2 10 |2 aul| ‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 0} ,S8A, palamsue uoneziuebio ay; Ji e1aidwo)
—. —. @N S3j}els payun ayjl ul sjenpliaipuj pue .mu_:w:._:._o>omv
.m:o_umN_cmw._O 0} 9due}sissy 19y} pue sjuein

(066 w.o4)
131NA3HOS

Lv00-S¥5L ONENO |



(1102) (066 wuod) | ©INpayog

-asodind papuaiul 119y} J0j pasn aJam spuny 9yl alensuowap o) wodas Kjigeiunosse ue sapinoid uoneziuebio ysea ‘spuny Jueib jo asn ay) Joyuow o)

“UONEBWLIOJUI [BUOIIPPE IS0 AUB pUB ‘g aUl| ‘| Ued Ul painbal uonewwojul sy} apiroid o} yed siyy e1eidwo?) ‘uonewnopu] [eyuswaiddng  FYRIGE

L

9

2oUR)SISSE ysedo-uou jo uonduasaq (3}

(1810 '[esiesdde ‘AN
Yooq) uoijenjea jo poyRK (3)

aJuejsisse (sea-uou
40 Junowy (p)

uelb yseo
40 Junowly (2)

sjuaidina)
Jo sequinN (q)

aoue)sisse Jo uelb jo edAy (e)

‘papaau si aoeds [euolippe I pajesidnp aq Ued ||| ued

*22 8ul| ‘Al Ued ‘066 WJ04 01 SBA,, palamsue uoneziuebio ayy i 819|dwon “sajels pajiun ay} ul S|enpiAipu| 0} asue)lsissy JayiQ pue syuessy [T

Z obeyd

(1102) (066 W0} | BINPaAYDS




[Name of Organization

[Brewers Community Foundation Inc

39-1970152

Attachment to Form 990 Schedule |, Part Il Line 1 (a)

{h} Purpose of grant or
assistance

{c} IRC sectton if | {d) Amount of Cash{ (e) Amount of non-cash |{f) Method of valuation (book, FMV | (g) Description of non-
1 {a) Organization and Address {b) EIN applicable Grant assistance appraisal, other) cash assistance
Aids Resource Center of Wisconsin
820 N Plankington 39-1534049 | 501(c)(3) [ 10,000 00 none I NIA NIA
Milwaukee WI 53203
Amencan Leqion - Depl of Wisconsin
2930 Amenican Leqion Drive 390128222 _ | 501(ci{18) [ 500000 | none | NIA NIA
Portaqe WI 53301
Arts at Large Inc
W4885 Valley Heights Dr [ 331114575 | S01(cy3) IS 10,000 00 | none 1 N/A NIA
Fredonia W 53021
Alma Center Inc
2578 N Martin Luther King Drive | 36-4530524___ | 501(c){3) s 10,000 00 [ none ] NIA NA
Mitwaukee WI 53212
Amernican Heart Association
13-5613797 | 501 (€} (3} [s 10,000 60 | none | N/A N/A

Andre Lee Ellis & Co
PO Box 080248 f 39-1824514__ | 501 (c){3) Is 5 000 00 | nona I N/A N/A
Miwaukee WI153208
Artists Working in Education
2819 W Highland Avenue 39-1945486 _ | 501(c)(3) [ 5,000 00 | none | N/A NA
Mitwaukee W) 53208
Badger Associations

[ 390808506 | 501(c)(3) [ 500000 ] none I NA NA
Benedict Center
135W Wels St Ste 700 { 39-1226475 501{c)(3) 18 12,500 00 | none I NA NIA
Miwaukee W) 53203
Biq Brolhers Big Sisters of Metro Milw
788N Jeflersan St 391239687 ] 501 {c) {3) s 5000 00 | none I N/A NA
Suate 600
Miwaukee WI153202
Boerner Botanical Gardens
9400 Boerner Drive 351487898 S01(c)¢3) IS 5000 00 J none [ N/A NA
Hales Corners W) 53130
Boys and Girls Club of Dane County
2001 Taft St 39-1925617 | 501 (c) (3) s 500000 | none I NA N/A
Madson W1 53713
Boys and Girls Ciub of Kenosha Inc
133052ND St [ 39-1732935 [ 500(c)(3) T8$ 5000 00 | none I N/A NA
Kenosha W1 53140
Brady Corp Foundation
6555 W Good Hope Rd [ 20-3304824 I 501 {c) (3) Is 15,000 00 [ none ] N/A N/A
Miwaukee Wi 53223
Brain Injury Association of Wi Inc
21100 Capntol Drrve Sutte 5 391513035 | 501 (c) (3} s 5000 00 | none 1 N/A N/A
Pewaukee WI 53072
Bread of Healing Clhinic
1821 North 16th Street 810668867 | 501 () (3) Is 10,000 00 | none I NIA NIA 1
Mibwaukee WI 53205
Cardinat Strich Unrversity
6801 N Yates Rd | 390806196 | 501 {c) {3) Is 500000 | none ] N/A N/A
Miwaukee W1 53217
Casa Guadatupe
479 N Man St 204483105 | 501 (c) {3) s 500000 | none I NIA N/A
West Bend WI 53090 B
Cathedral Center
845 N Van Buren St [74.3038890 ] 501 {¢) (3} I's 5.000 06 | none | NA NIA
Midwaukee W) 53202
Center for Teaching Entrepreneurship
2821 North 4th Street [ 39 1776994 | 501 {c) {3) Is 5000 00 | none I A N/A
Mitwaukee WI 53207
Childrens Hospital of Wisconsin
PO Box 1997 { 390812532 | 501(c)(3)  [S 50,000 00 nane ] NIA N/A

Mitwaukee WI 53201-1997

To support general

| actwvities and the goats

of the organzation

To support general

] actvities and the goals

of the organization

To support general

| actmues and the goals

of the organzation

To support general

] actvities and the goals

of the organwzation

To support general

] actmbies and the goals

of the organization

Tao support general

| actvities and the goals

of the organization

To support general

] actmties and the goats

of the organizahon

To support general

] actvties and the goats

of the organzation

To support general

| actmties and the goals

of the organization

To support general

] actmties and the goals

To support general

] actvities and the goals

of the organization

To support general

] actrties and the goals

of the organzation

To support general

| actviies and the goals

of the organwzation

To support general

| actmties and the goals

ot the arganization

To support general

| actmties and the goats

of the organzation

To support general

activities and the goals

of the organzation

To support general
| actraties and the goats
of the organzation

To suppont general

] actaties and the goals

of the organzation

To support general

| actnities and the goals

of the organization

To support general

| actmties and the goats

of the organzation

To supporl general

| actmues and the goals

of the organization
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|Name of Organization

|Brewers Community Foundation Inc

38-1970152

Attachment to Form 390 S

|, Part ll Line 1 (a)

| o |

{c) IRC section it

I {d) Amount of Cash

(e} Amount of non-cash

(1) Method of valuation (book, FMV

{g) Description of non-

{h} Purpose of grant or

1 (a) Organization and Address applicable Grant assistance appraisal, other) cash assistance assistance

City Events To support general
45-2089418 [_a52083416 | — 501(c)(3) [ 10,000 00 | none I N/A N/A actmties and the goals
Mitwaukee W153222 of the organzation
City Year Inc To support general
287 Columbus Ave 22 2882549 501(c)(3) s 51,000 00 | none I NA NIA | actmties and the goats
Boston MA 02116 of the organzation
COA Youth & Family Centers To suppon general
909 E Nosth Ave 39-0806339 I 501(c)(3) S 540000 [ none L NA NA | actrities and the goals
Miwaukee W1 53212-3447 of the organization
CORE/EI Centro Inc To support general
611 West Natonal Avenue No 409 39-2042797 I 501 {c}{3) s 5250 00 | none 1 N/A N/A ] actmities and the goals
Miwaukes Wi 53204 of the orgamization
Danceworks To support general
1651 N Water St 39-1734312 | 501 () (3) {s 5,100 00 | nons | N/A N/A ] actmties and the goals
Miwaukes W1 53202 of the organization
Discovery World To support general
500 N Harbor Or [ 39-1691578 | 501 (e)(3) [ 10,000 00 | none 1 N/A N/A | actrties and the goals
Miwsukee WI 53202 of the organization
Family House To support general
3288 N 1ith Street 391574130 | 501 (e} {3) Is 500000 | none 1 NA A ] actraties and the goals
Miwaukee WI 53206 of the organization
Feeding America Eastern Wisconsin To support general
1700 W Fond du Lac Ave 38-1384593 T 501 (¢} (3} Is 9,120 00 none I NA NIA ] actmties end the goals
Milwaukee, W1 53205 of the organization
United Community Center To support general
DBA - Feiix Mantilla | 39-1146191 I 501 {c} (3) Is R 3707500 | N/A NA 2ctvities and the goals
1028 S Sth St of the organization
Mitwaukee WI 53204 9357

FiqureHeads Inc To support general
731 E Center St | 20-5892228 | 501 (c) {3) [s 500000 | none I NA NA ] actnities and the goals
Miwaukee W1 53212 of the organzation
First Stage Milwaukee Inc Performing Arts Center To support general
325 W Walnut Street 391634628 | 501 (c) {3) Is 10,000 00 | none ] N/A N/A 1 actnities and the goals
Milwaukee Wi 53212 of the organ«wation
Fnends of Holton Inc To support general
780 N Water St 272047833 | 501{c)(3) s 10,000 00 | none I NA NA | actmities and the goats
Milwaukee WI 53202 of the organzation
Girtinends Ida M Johnson Foundation To support general
1803 N 4TH St [[__27-3052599 I 501(c)(3) |8 25,000 00 | none 1 N/A NA | actmties and the goals
Mawaukee W153212 of the organization
Girls on the Run To support general
4430 N Crames St 501(c}1(3) | $ 5,000 00 none | NIA WA | actrties and the goats
Shorewood WI 53211 of the organization
Grand Avenue Club To support general
210 E Mxhugan St 39-1708177 ] 501 {c) (3) s 500000 | none | N/A N/A ] actraues and the goals
Miwaukes W1 53202 4501 of the organization
Greater Milwaukee Foundation To support general
101 W Pleasant S1 Ste 210 39-6036407 I 501 {¢) (3} 1s 50,000 00 none I NA N/A ] actraties and the goals
Miwaukee W1 53212 of the organzzation
Guest House of Mitwaukee Inc To support general
1218 N 13th Street f 39-1539301 [ 501 (c}(3) Is 35,000 00 none | NA N/A 1 actmties and the goals
Mitwvaukee WI 53205 of the organization
Hispamic Chamber of Commerce To support general
1021 W Nahonal Avenue 39-1293583 | 501 {c) {3) s 7,300 00 | none ] N/A NA ] actmbes and the goals
Milwaukee WI 53204 of the organzation
Hispanic Professionals of Greater Mke To support general
614 W Navonal Ave 90-0098434 I 501{c)(3) |§ 10,000 00 | none I N/A N/A ] actvues and the goals
Mivaukee WI 53204 of the organization
Hometown Heroes To support general
1000 Badges Cv [ 900427984 | 501(c)3) [ 10,000 00 | none I NIA NIA | actraties and the goats
Grsfton W1 53024 of the organzation
Hope House of Milwaukee To suppont general
209 W Orchard St 391502800 | 501 {c) (3} Is 500000 | none I N/A N/A | actwities and the goats
PO Box 04095 of the organmation

Milwaukee WI 53204
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[Name of Organization

|[Brewers Community Foundation Inc

39-1970152

to Form 990 Sched

1, Part [l Line 1 {(a})

]

(c) IRC section if | (d) Amount of Cash| (e} Amount of non-cash |(f} Method of valuation {book, FMV,] {g) Description of non- | (h) Purpose of grant or

1 (a) Orgamization and Address (b} EIN applicable Grant assistance appraisal, other} cash
Impact To support general
6737 W Washington Street 39-0988784 [ 501 {c) {3) | S 10,000 00 | none N/A N/A actvities and the goals
Sute 2225 of the organzation
Miwaukes WI153214 3151
Independence First To suppont general
540 South 1st Street [ 39-1343425 | 501 (c} {3) [s 500000 | none NIA NA | actnaties and the goals
Mitwaukee WI 53204 of the organwzation
Harry and Rose Samson Family Jewish Community Center To support general
6255 N Santa Monica Bivd | 35-0806234 501 (c) {3} Is 15,000 00 | none I NA NA } actvities and the goals
Milwaukee WI 53217 of the organzation
Journey House To support general
1900 W Washngton SI 39-1203539 ] 501 {¢) {3) s 10,000 00 | none L N/A N/A ] actrvities and the goals
Mimaukes W1 53204 of the organization
Komen To support general
2025 W Oklahom Avenue [ 752844639 | 501 (¢} (3) s 12,710 00 | none N/A NIA ] actwities and the goals
Sutte 116 of the organwzation
Miwaukee Wi 53215
Lea Casa de Esperanza Inc To support general
410 Ascadian Ave 16-1640771 | 501 (c) {3} 1s 5000 00 | none L N/A NA ] actmties and the goals
Waukesha W1 53186 of the organization
LISC Mitwaukee To support general
660 East Masun Street, 5th Floor 133030228 | 501(c){3) [ 10,000 00 | none N/A N/A | actvities and the goals
Miwaukee W1 53202 of the organization
Literacy Services To support general
555 N Planknton Ave 39-1091203 | 501 (c} {3) s 10,000 60 | nane NA N/A | actmties and the goals
Miwaukee WI 53203 of the organization
Marcus Center For the Performing Arts Inc To support general
929 N Water St { 510532407 | 170 () (N (A) (W) [ § 14,850 00 | none NA N/A | sctnities and the goals
Milwaukee Wi 53202 of the organzation
Meta House To support general
2625 N Wed St 39-1017822 I 501 {c) {3} s 17,000 00 | none N/A N/A ] actwities and the goats
Miwaukee W153212 of the organzation

Area To support general
2338 N 27th Street 39-1636835 | 501 (c) (3) Is 10,000 00 | none 1 NA NA ] actities and the goals
Mitwaukee WI53210-3100 of the organzation
Mitwaukee Chnstian Center To support general
2137 W Greenfield Ave [ 39-0807066 ] 501 () (3) [s 40,000 00 | none NA N/A ] actvities and the goals
Mivaukes W1 53204 of the organization
Mitwaukee Community Service Corp To support general
1441 N 7TH St { 391680843 | 501 {c} {3) Is 5000 00 | none N/A N/A ] actwties and the goals
Miwaukee W1 53205 of the organization
Milwaukee Film To support general
229 E Wisconsin Ave Ste 200 26-3049630 | 509 {c}{3) s 500000 | none N/A N/A ] actwities and the goals
Mivaukee WI 53202 of the organization
Milwaukee Habitat for Humanity To support general
3726 North Booth Sueet 39-1498741 I 501 (c) (3) [s 30,000 00 | none NA NA —_| ectvities and the goals
Miwaukee Wi 53212 of the organtzation
Milwaukee Jewish Federation To support general
1360 N Prospect Avenue 19-0806312 | 501 {c) {3} Is 10,260 00 [ none N/A N/A 1 actrvities and the goals
Miwaukes W1 53202 of the organwzation

Pubhc Library Inc Ta support general
814 W Mitwaukee Ave { 33-1610233 | 501 {c) (3) Is 10,000 00 | none NA N/A | actmues and the goals
Miwaukee WI53233-2309 of the organization
Milwaukee Urban Leaque To support general
435 W North Ave [ 3908268881 | 501(c)(3) [$ 11,000 00 | none N/A N/A | actvities and the goals
Milwaukee W1 53212-3146 - of the arganization
Miwaukee Women s Center To support general
4906 W Fond Du Lac Ave [ 3220211087 | 501 (c) (3) [s 10,000 00 | none NIA N/A ] actnites and the goals
Milwaukee W) 53218 ol the organization
Maoney Savvy Generation Foundation To support general
910 Sherwood Dr # 17 20-0618098 | 501 () {3) Is 10,000 00 [ none N/A NIA | actnaties and the goals
Lake biuf IL 60044 ot the organzation
Mount Mary Colleqe To support general
2900 N Menomonee Rver Piwy f 39-0808154 501 (c) {3) s 5,000 00 | none NA N/A _} actvities and the goals

Miwaukee WI 53222

of the organization
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[Name of Or

[Brewers Community Foundation Inc

Il
]

_39-1970152

Attachment to Form 990 Sched

|, Part Il Line 1 (a)

{c) IRC section if | (d} Amount of Cash| (e) Amount of noncash |{f} Method of valuation {book, FMV | (g) Description of non- | {(h) Purpose of grant or
1 {a) Organization and Address {b) EIN apphcable rant assistance appraisal, other) cash assistance assistance
MRA Chanties LLC To support general
N72 W12922 Good Hope Road [ 39.1856240 | 501(c)f3)  [$ 10,000 60 | none /A I /A actmties and the goals
Menomonee Falls W1 53051 of the organization
Nesghborhood House of Milwaukee To support general
2819 W Richardson Place 39-0806269 501 {c){3) Is 515000 | none NIA | WA ] sctvittes and the goals
Milwaukee W1 53208-3546 of the organzation
Next Door Foundation To support general
2545 N 29TH &1 [ 35182969 | 501(c)(3) | 42,000 00 | none NIA | N/A | actrties and the goals
Miwaukes Wi 53210 of the organization
Our Next Generation To support general
804 E Juneau Ave [ 331761838 T S01(e)(3) [ 10,000 00 | none NIA I NA ] actrvities and the goals
Milwaukee WI 53202 of the organization
Pathfinders To support general
4200 N Halton Street, Suite 400 [ 391185304 | sSo1ie)(3 (3 500000 | none NA I NA ] actnities and the goals
Mibwaukee Wi 53212 of the organzation
Pearls for Teen Giris To support general
2100 N Palmer Street 39-1997870 [ 501 (c} (3) Ts 10,000 00 | none NA I N/A | actwities and the goats
Miwaukee WI 53212-3220 of the organization
Pentfield Children's Center To support general
833 North 26th Street 39-1093701 I 501 (c} (3) Is 10,500 00 | none N/A | NA | actmties and the goals
Milwaukee WI 53232 of the organization
Renaissance Theaterworks To support general
158 N Broadway 39-1783507 | 501 {¢) (3) Is 500000 | none NA I N/A } actmties and the goals
Mitwaukee WI 53202 of the arganization
Reparrers of the Breach To support general
1335 West Viiet Street 39-1707495 | 501 {c) (3) s 500000 | nons T NA I N/A | actwities and the goats
Mitwaukee WI 53213 of the organization
Rotary Club of Mitwaukee Community Trust To support general
750 N Lincoin Memaral Or Rm 320 { 39-0579290 501 (¢} {3) Is 30,000 00 | none N/A | N/A ] actmties and the goals
Mivaukee W1 53202 of the organization
Running Rebels Community Organization To support general
1300A W Fond Du Lac Ave | 30-3010464 | 501 {c) {3) [s 10,000 00 | nona NA ] N/A | actrvities and the goats
Miwaukee Wi 53205 of the organzation
Sate & Sound To support general
801 W Michigan St [ 391940202 T S01(c)(3) [$ 10,000 00 none N/A ] N/A | actvities and the gosts
Mavwaukee WI 53233 of the orgenization
Salvation Army of Greater Milwaukee To support general
390806889 | 501{c)(3) [$ 500000 | none NA | N/A | actraties and the goals
of the organzation
Sharan Lynne Wilson Center for the Arts To support general
17100 West North Ave 35-1787648 | 501(c){3) [ 500000 | none NA | N/A ] actmbies and the goats
Brookfield W 53005 of the organization
Sharp Literacy Inc To support general
% Marlene M Doerr [ 391963963 | 501 (c}(3) Is 510000 | none N/A I NIA 2ctvities and the goals
750 N Lincoln Memortal Dr - RM 211 of the organizalion
Milwaukee W1 53202-4019
Sojourner Family Peace Center Inc To support general
P O Box 080319 39-1276210 | 501 {c) (3) Is 30 000 00 | none NA I N/A ] actmties and the goals
Miwaukee WI53208-8005 of the organization
Sophia s Heart To support general
2176 Chnstina Ct { 26-3807015 | 501 () {3) s 500000 | none L NIA L NA ] actvities and the goals
Hermitage TN 37076 of the organgation
St Francis Children s Center To support general
6700 N Port Washington Rd [39%092761 1 501 {c) (3) Is 5,000 00 | none | NA | N/A ] actmties and the goals
Miwaukee W153217 of the organization
The Joe Torre Sate At Home Foundation To support generat
P O Box 3133 03-0442514__| 501 (c} (3) Is 500000 | none L N/A | N/A ] actnvties and the goats
New York, NY 10163 of the organwzation
The Movyer Foundation To support general
2426 32nd Ave West, Suite 200 { 91 2065051 ] 501 (c) (3) Is 5000 00 | none N/A 1 N/A } actmities and the goats
Seattle WA 98199 of the organization
The Women s Center To support general
505 North East Avenue [ 39 1269698 | 5014c)(3y |8 10,000 00 | none. NA | NIA | actmties and the goals

Waukesha Wi 53186

of the organization
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|Name of Organization

|Brewers Community Foundation Inc

39-1970152

Atta: to Form 990 Schedule |, Part Il Line 1 (a) ]
{c} IRC section if | {d) Amount of Cash| {e) Amount of non-cash |(f) Method of valuation {book, FMV,{ (g) Description ot non- | (h) Purpose of grant or

1 {a) Organization and Address {b} EIN applicable Grant assistance appraisal, other) cash
UMOS Inc Ta support general
2701 South Chase Averue L 3%wan2 1T " s0iom) 138 7,000 00 | none I NA NIA —_} actwities and the goals
Miwaukee W1 53207 of the organization
United Cerebal Palsy of Southeastern Wl inc To support general
7519 W Oklahoma Ave [391143353 | 501 (c) (3) s 15,340 00 none | N/A N/A ] actmties and the goals
Milwaukes W1 53219-2861 193 of the organization
Untted Centers of To support general
1900 W Washagton St 906031721 __| __ 501{¢)(3) __|$ 10,000 00 | none | NA NA | 2ctnaties and the goals
Siver Sprng Neghborhood Certter of the organization
Miwaukee Wi 53204
Unized Way of Greater Mitwaukee To support general
221 W Vine St {T390806190__ [ S01(c)(3) [$ 8,500 00 | none I N/A NIA | actmties and the goals
Milwaukee Wi 53212 of the organization
UPAF To support general
929 N Water St 3956100399 [ 501(c)(3) ]§ 800000 ] none I N/A N/A | ectrties and the goals
Miwaukee W1 53202 of the organization
Urban Ecology Center To support general
Riverside Park I 391712663 | 501(c)(3) |S 10,000 00 ] none ] NA NIA | actvities and the goals
1500 E Parl Place of the organization
Milwaukee W1 53211
US Fund for UNICEF To support general
125 Maden Lane [[3317e0110 | 501(c){3) _[S 12,500 00 none I A NA ] actvities and the goals
New York NY 10038 of the organization
Ushers New Look To support general
3700 Crestwood Pkwy Nw Ste 480 | 58-2480934 501 {c) (3) [s 10,000 00 | none | N/A NIA | actvties and the goats
Duhgh GA 30096 of the organtzation
Walker's Pomnt Youth & Family Center To support general
911 West National Avenue [ 351589878 [ 501(ci(3)  [$ 500000 [ none | N/A NIA | actnties and the goals
Milwaukee WI 53204-1345 of the organzation

o To support general

PO Box 403 391815260 | 501 (c} {3) s 10,000 00 | none | N/A N/A | actmties and the goals
Whagwater Wi 53150 of the organization
Wisconsin Regional Training Partnership To support general
303 E Vienna Ave [3oe3e210 |  501(c)(3)_ [ 10,00000 none I NA NA | actvities and the goals
Miwaukee Wi 53212 of the organzation

Sports D [ To support general
313 W Befline Hwy f 39-1476965 | S01{c}{3) |S§ 7,500 00 | none I NJA N/A 1 actvities and the goats
Sty 161 L__of the oigangauvei
Madisan WI 53713
Wisconsin Womnen's Business lniiative To support general
2745 N Dr Martn Luther King [ 391597954 [  501(c)(3) ]S 5,00000 | none | NIA N/A 1 actvities and the goals
Muwaukee WI 53212 of the organization
Women's Fund of Greater Mitwaukee To support general
316 N Miwaukee Street [ 20-3514894 | 501 () {3) [s 11,500 00 | none | NA NA 1 actviies and the goals
Sutte 215 of the organzation
Miwaukee W) 53202
YMCA of Metropolitan Milwuakee To support general
161 W Wisconsin Ave Suite 4000 39-0806314 501 {c) (3 158,104 00 [ § 11,800 90 | N/A NA | actrvities and the goals

Milwaukee W! 53203

of the organization
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SCHEDULE o | OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2(@ 1 1
Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Name of the organization

Inspection

Employer identification number
Brewers Community Foundation Inc. 39-1970152

Form 990, Part lll, Line 4d - Other Program Services:

Includes unrestricted and restricted grants through other programs such as Sausage Race, An Evening with Hank Aaron, Pink Tie Guy and

other various initiatives.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11 - Form 990 Review Process:

Form 990 is reviewed by the Board prior to filing.

Form 980, Part VI, Line 12c - Explanation of Monitoring and Enforcement of Conflicts:

The policy is reviewed annually with the Board, Board signs off on the policy and disclose interests annually at a formal board meeting.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

Documents available at organization place of business upon request.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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ZE1sd'/l] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011




COMMUNITY
l FOUNDATION, INC. '

Brewers Community Foundation, Inc.

Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(With Independent Auditor’s Report Thereon)
P




Brewers Community Foundation, Inc.

Financial Statements

Table of Contents

Page
Report of Independent Auditors 1
Statements of Financial Position 2
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets 3
Statements of Cash Flows 4
Notes to Financial Statements 5




KOSLER & COMPANY, S.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AND CONSULTANTS
N16 W23233 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 150
WAUKESHA, WISCONSIN 53188
TELEPHONE (262) 522-3200 *» FACSIMILE (262) 522-3201
WWW.KOSLERCPA.COM

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’

Board of Directors
Brewers Community Foundation, Inc.
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial
position of Brewers Community Foundation, Inc. (a Nonprofit
Organization) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
related statements of activities and changes in net assets,

and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on

these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of BAmerica. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Brewers Community Foundation, Inc. as of December
31, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its net assets and cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.-

%’Lﬂm/&ﬁ/ ‘/(‘7" :

Waukesha, Wiscons
May 30, 2012



Brewers Community Foundation, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position

Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable

Pledge receivable - current, net

Cash and cash equivalents restricted for donations - current

Total current assets

Other Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents restricted for donations - non-current
Pledge receivable - non-current, net

Total other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue - current

Total current liabilities

Long Term Liabilities:

Deferred revenue - non-current

Net Assets:

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2011 2010
$ 718484 $ 580,304
10,000 54,157
98,746 98,493
109,794 210,831
937,024 943,785
334,361 390,153
288,870 379,352
623,731 769,505

$ 1,560,755

$ 1,713,290

$ 17850 § -
27,800 39,023
100,000 100,000
145,650 139,023
300,000 400,000
670,450 573,283
444,655 600,984
1,115,105 1,174,267
$ 1,560,755  $ 1,713,290

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Brewers Community Foundation, Inc.
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Unrestricted  Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
Support and Revenue:
Contributions 364,988 576,188 941,176 641,000 660,732 1,301,732
Special event revenue 1,985,397 284,163 2,269,560 986,819 236,767 1,223,586
Other . 1,098 4,326 5,424 3,339 10,988 14,327
Total support and revenue 2,351,483 864,677 3,216,160 1,631,158 908,487 2,539,645
Net assets released from restrictions 1,021,006 (1,021,006) - 878,427 (878,427) -
Expenses:
Grants 1,389,964 - 1,389,964 854,643 - 854,643
Special event expenses 1,306,375 - 1,306,375 624914 - 624,914
Program expenses 482,927 - 482,927 477,400 - 477,400
Other administrative expenses 109,895 - 109,895 69,010 - 69,010
Total operating expenses 3,289,161 - 3,289,161 2,025,967 - 2,025,967
Non Operating Activity:
Adjustment to discount on pledges 9,771) - 9,771) 22,155 - 22,155
Realized (gain) loss on securities (4,068) - (4,068) 18,000 - 18,000
Total non-operating activitiy (13,839) - (13,839) 40,155 i - 40,155
Change in net assets 97,167 (156,329) (59,162) 443,463 30,060 473,523
Beginning net assets 573,283 600,984 1,174,267 129,820 570,924 700,744
Ending net assets 670,450 444,655 1,115,105 573,283 600,984 1,174,267

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Brewers Community Foundation, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by (used in) operating activities:
Realized loss on investments
Accounts receivable
Pledge receivable
Discount on pledge receivable
Liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Proceeds from sales of investments
Net cash provided by investing activities
Net change 1n cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

2011 2010
$ (59,162) $ 473,523
(3,424) 20,114
44,157 (46,657)
(100,000) (500,000)
9,771) 22,155
6,627 20,869
(121,573) (9,996)
103,424 479,886
103,424 479,886
(18,149) 469,890
1,181,288 711,398
$ 1,163,139 $ 1,181,288

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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Brewers Community Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
Years ended December 31,2011 and 2010

Description of Business

Brewers Community Foundation, Inc. (“BCF”), a not-for-profit organization was incorporated in
1999 to raise funds to provide grants for various charitable organizations and activities to better
the lives of children and improve communities throughout the State of Wisconsin. In December
2009, BCF changed its name from Brewers Charities, Inc. to BCF.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

b.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States
of America (“GAAP”). BCF receives revenues primarily from programs and contributions.
Net assets and revenues are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of BCF and changes therein are classified and reported
as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
that may or will be met, either by actions of BCF and/or the passage of time. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
that they be maintained permanently by BCF. BCF has not received any contributions
that would result in permanently restricted net assets.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Contributions

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded as made. All
contributions are available for unrestricted use unless they are specifically restricted by the
donor. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which the
contributions depend are substantially met. Unconditional promises to give due in the next
year are recorded at their net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give in subsequent
years are reported at the present value of their net realizable value, using risk-free interest
rates applicable to the years in which the promises are expected to be received. There was a
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Brewers Community Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years ended December 31,2011 and 2010

$400,000 and $500,000 unconditional promise to give as of December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. There were no conditional promises to give as of December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, BCF considers the amounts representing cash
and highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of three months or less as of the purchase
date to be cash and cash equivalents. Money market accounts held at brokerage firms are
considered cash and cash equivalents for classification in the statements of financial position
and cash flows.

Donated Services

Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks to assist BCF with
specific programs, fund-raising efforts and various committee assignments. No amounts
have been reported in the financial statements for these donated services.

Income Taxes

BCF is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in the accompanying financial
statements. Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure of uncertain tax
positions which meet certain criteria. Management has evaluated the tax-exempt status of
BCF and has determined that it is more likely than not that BCF’s status would be upheld in
the event of an examination by a taxing authority. In addition, BCF does not undertake any
activities that may give rise to unrelated business taxable income or the associated unrelated
business income tax. Therefore, no tax provision and no amounts for current or future tax
assets or liabilities is reported for uncertain tax provisions.

Subsequent Events

Management evaluated subsequent events through May 30, 2012, the date financial
statements were available to be issued. Events or transactions occurring after December 31,
2011, but prior to May 30, 2012, have been recognized in the financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2011. Events or transactions that provided evidence about conditions
that did not exist at December 31, 2011 but arose before the financial statements were
available to be issued have not been recognized in the financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2011.
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Brewers Community Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years ended December 31,2011 and 2010

Pledge Receivable
Pledge receivable consists of unconditional promises to give to BCF for years subsequent to
. December 31, 2011. Pledge receivable is stated at the present value of estimated future cash flows

using a discount rate of 1.27% at December 31, 2011, compounded annually.

Pledge receivable consists of the following:

2011 2010
Gross pledge receivable $400,000 $500,000
Discount to present value (12,384) (22,155)
Net pledge receivable $387,616 $477,845

Unconditional promise to give consists of the following cash flows:

2011 2010
Present
Value
Total Discount Net Net
Amount due in

2011 $ - $ - $ - $ 98,493
2012 100,000 (1,254) 98,746 97,009
2013 100,000 (2,492) 97,508 95,547
2014 100,000 (3,715) 96,285 94,107
2015 100,000 (4,923) 95,077 92,689

Net unconditional promisc to give $400,000 $(12,384) $387,616 $477,845
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Brewers Community Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

4. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets were available for the following purposes:

2011 2010
Selig Scholarship $423,861 $479,153
Player Designated Programs 13,252 34,740
Susan G Komen 7,542 87,091
Total restricted net assets ~$444,655  $600,984

5. Related Party Transactions

Officers of the Milwaukee Brewers Baseball Club, Limited Partnership (“Brewers”) also serve as
Directors and Officers of BCF. In addition, BCF uses space and equipment owned by the
Brewers.

Occasionally, revenues and services provided to BCF are processed by the Brewers. The net
amount due to the BCF from the Brewers was $0 and $54,157 as of December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

6. Collections

BCF owns a collection of autographed baseballs. The fair market value of the collection has not
been determined and no amount for this collection has been included in the accompanying
financial statements. The baseballs are held for safekeeping at Miller Park in Milwaukee,
Wisconsin.

7. Concentration of Credit Risk

BCF maintains cash accounts at one financial institution and one brokerage institution. As of
December 31, 2010, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation abolished the insurance limit on
non-interest bearing accounts at financial institutions. The uninsured interest-bearing bank
balance at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 was $98,856 and $275,484, respectively.
The cash accounts held at the brokerage institution are insured by the Securities Investor
Protection Corporation up to $500,000 as of December 31, 2011 and 2010. There were no
uninsured balances as of December 31, 2011 and 2010.
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